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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December, 2019 11:14 AM

To: onlineservices.claims.sg@fwd.com

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Automatic reply: TP Claim SKV9826D & SKU6358M

Dear Sir 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Our client has decided to withdraw this third party claim, therefore, please close the matter. 

 

Regards, 

Grace Chin 

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd 
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61 

Singapore 408717 

Tel: 6748 4422 

Fax: 6747 6720 

 

From: onlineservices.claims.sg@fwd.com [mailto:onlineservices.claims.sg@fwd.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 4:02 PM 

To: chin@modernautomotive.com.sg 

Subject: Automatic reply: TP Claim SKV9826D & SKU6358M 

 

Hello There! 

 

Thank you for reaching out to us. 

 

This is just a quick note to let you know we have received your email and will respond as soon as we can. 

 

If you require immediate attention, please contact us at: 

 

 

Our hotline: +65 6820 8888 

Monday to Friday: 9:00am – 10.00pm 

Saturday: 9:00am – 1.00pm 

(Excluding public holidays) 

 

For Accident or Travel/Home/Medical Emergency Assistance only: +65 6322 2072 

Available 24 hours a day, any day, from anywhere in the world. 

 

 

Yours Sincerely 

FWD Claims 

 

 

ATTENTION: 

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please 

notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not 

use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.  

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any 



2

attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT 

been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any 

attachments. 


